(Address)

— 900186838229

(CityiStatelEip—l'Phone # Ci\b-‘—{, ‘O

E. DENNARD

.'I‘, )
(] pickur [ war [ mai 7

{(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:39 PM

.To: 'info@armandoauctions.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Update Request

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customear Satisfaction Survey

From: info@armandoauctions.com [mailtc:info@armandoauctions.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Update Request

Corporation: Export Miami Inc
Document # P96000052968
Please update our Principal & Mailing address

New information : 7475 W 20th Avenue Hialeah, FL 33014.

Thank you
Armando Perera

FaVia e NiaValk al




